STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410

(5051 334-6178

January 25, 1985

Mr. Virgil Stoabs

Benson Montin-Greer Drlg. Corp.
221 Petroleum Center Bldg.
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Reporting problems
Dear Virgil:

We are having serious problems handling the reports for your
recent well completions in the East Puerto Chiquito Mancos
Unit.

$#34 K-5-26N-1E

This well is Wildcat Greenhorn and requires a 40 acre
dedication plat. 1If the Greenhorn formation does not
participate in the unit, the name will have to be changed.

$37 C-8-26N-1E/
This well is illegally downhole commingled.

#40 E-19-27N-1E

This well is downhole commingled Greenhorn/Graneros without
approval. Will require 40 acre plats.

#41 F-20-27N-1E

Your report shows the Greenhorn formation temporarily abandoned
under a bridge plug and no report of fracture, acid, etc.

This temporary abandonment can be approved for a short time
only after request on a sundry notice. (See Rule 202)

Authorization to produce, form C-104, cannot be apprcved

for these wells until all proper documents and other approvals
are received.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

S

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/dj
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